
 

 

Brentwood Borough Council, Town Hall, Ingrave Road, Brentwood, Essex CM15 8AY 

tel 01277 312 500   fax 01277 312 743   minicom 01277 312 809   www.brentwood.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Licensing/Appeals Sub-Committee 
 

Agenda 
 

Part One 
 

Council Chamber - Town Hall 
 
Monday, 26 January 2015 at 7.00 pm 
 
Membership  
 
Councillors 
Cllrs Barrett, Newberry and Reed 
 
Committee Co-ordinator: Jean Sharp (01277 312655) 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 
2 

 



 
3 

 

 
Information for Members of the Public 

 
Access to Information and Meetings 
 
You have the right to attend all meetings of the Council and its Boards and 
Committees.  You also have the right to see the agenda, which will be published no 
later than 5 working days before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.  
Dates of the meetings are available at www.brentwood.gov.uk or from Democratic 
Services (01277 312739). 
 
Webcasts 
 
All of the Council’s meetings are webcast, except where it is necessary for the items 
of business to be considered in private session (please see below).   
 
If you are seated in the public area of the Council Chamber, it is likely that your 
image will be captured by the recording cameras and this will result in your image 
becoming part of the broadcast.  This may infringe your Human Rights and if you 
wish to avoid this, you can sit in the upper public gallery of the Council Chamber. 
 
Private Sessions 
 
Occasionally meetings will need to discuss some of its business in private.  This can 
only happen on a limited range of issues, which are set by law.  When a Board or 
Committee does so, you will be asked to leave the meeting. 
 
Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at 
council and committee meetings 
The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at 
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because 
It helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local 
communities. 
 
Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar 
devices to make recordings these devices must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid 
interrupting proceedings of the council or committee. 
 
If you wish to record the proceedings of a meeting and have any special 
requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment then please contact the 
Communications Team before the meeting. 
 
The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has 
been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not 
disrupt proceedings. 
 
 



 
4 

 

 
The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording 
and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting 
proceedings at the meeting. 
 
Access 
 
There is wheelchair access to the Town Hall from the Main Entrance.  There is an 
induction loop in the Council Chamber.   
 
Evacuation Procedures 
 
Evacuate the building using the nearest available exit and congregate at the 
assembly point in the North Front Car Park. 
 
 



 
5 

 

Part I 

(During consideration of these items the meeting is likely to be 
open to the press and public) 

 
 
 
1 Appointment of Chair 
 
2 Quasi-Judicial Function 
 
 Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the matters listed below, 

they are exercising a quasi-judicial function with the civil burden of proof, i.e. ‘on the 
balance of probabilities’.  The matter will be determined on the facts before the Sub-
Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply. 
 
Contents 

 
Agenda 
Item 
No. 

Item Wards(s) Affected Page No. 

 
3   Licensing Application for 

Kebab Van - Chequers 
Pub, Rayleigh Road, 
Hutton. 
 

Hutton East 
 

7 - 54 

 
 
 
 

  

Acting Chief Executive 
 
Town Hall 
Brentwood, Essex 
16.01.2015 

 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



26 January 2015 

Licensing and Appeals Committee 

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing in respect of an 
Application for a Premises Licence – Licensing Act 2003

HUTTON BEST KEBABS, o/s CHEQUERS PH, RAYLEIGH RD, 
HUTTON, BRENTWOOD CM13 1PJ

Agenda Item: 3 

Report of:  Ashley Culverwell – Head of Borough Health, Safety & Localism  

Wards Affected: Hutton East, Hutton Central     

This report is:  Public

1. Executive Summary 

1.1 This report provides information of an application for a new premises licence 

in respect of Hutton Best Kebabs, o/s Chequers Public House, Rayleigh 

Road, Hutton, Brentwood CM13 1PJ  

1.2 Members are requested to determine the application having regard to the 

operating schedule, the representations received, the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy and the four Licensing objectives.

2. Recommendation(s) 

2.1 Each application must be considered on its individual merits and, therefore, 

no recommendations may be made. However, the available options are:

i) To grant the application in full on the terms and conditions contained 

in the operating schedule along with any applicable mandatory 

conditions;

ii) To grant the application, modified to such extent as considered 

appropriate in order to satisfy any relevant representations and to 

promote the licensing objectives; or

iii) To reject the application in whole or in part

3. Introduction and Background 

3.1 An authorisation is required in respect of any premises where it is intended to 

conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 

Agenda Item 3

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Members Interests 
 
Members of the Council must declare any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interests and the 
nature of the interest at the beginning of an agenda item and that, on declaring a 
pecuniary interest, they are required to leave the Chamber. 
 

• What are pecuniary interests? 
 

A person’s pecuniary interests are their business interests (for example their 
employment trade, profession, contracts, or any company with which they are 
associated) and wider financial interests they might have (for example trust 
funds, investments, and asset including land and property). 
 

• Do I have any disclosable pecuniary interests? 
 

You have a disclosable pecuniary interest if you, your spouse or civil partner, or a 
person you are living with as a spouse or civil partner have a disclosable 
pecuniary interest set out in the Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct.   
 

• What does having a disclosable pecuniary interest stop me doing? 
 

If you are present at a meeting of your council or authority, of its executive or any 
committee of the executive, or any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or 
joint sub-committee of your authority, and you have a disclosable pecuniary 
interest relating to any business that is or will be considered at the meeting, you 
must not : 
 

• participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, of if you 
become aware of your disclosable pecuniary interest during the meeting 
participate further in any discussion of the business or,  

• participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting. 
 
These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a 
member of the public. 
 
 

• Other Pecuniary Interests 
 

Other Pecuniary Interests are also set out in the Members’ Code of Conduct and 
apply only to you as a Member. 
 
If you have an Other Pecuniary Interest in an item of business on the agenda 
then you must disclose that interest and withdraw from the room while that 
business is being considered  
 
 

Page 55



 

• Non-Pecuniary Interests  
 
Non –pecuniary interests are set out in the Council's Code of Conduct and apply  
to you as a Member and also to relevant persons where the decision might 
reasonably be regarded as affecting their wellbeing. 
 
A ‘relevant person’ is your spouse or civil partner, or a person you are living with 
as a spouse or civil partner 
 
If you have a non-pecuniary interest in any business of the Authority and you are 
present at a meeting of the Authority at which the business is considered, you 
must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that interest whether or 
not such interest is registered on your Register of Interests or for which you have 
made a pending notification.  

 

Page 56



Licensing Committee 
Terms of Reference 

 
 

General Powers of Committees 
 
This scheme of delegation sets out the functions of the Council to be discharged by its 
Committees and Sub- Committees and includes the terms of reference of statutory and 
non statuary bodies set up by the Council.  
 
Each committee or sub committee will have the following general powers and duties:  
 
(a) To carry out the duties and powers of the Council within current legislation; 
 
(b) To comply with the Council’s standing orders and financial regulations; 

 
(c) To operate within the budget allocated to the committee by the Council. 

 
(d) To guide the Council in setting its policy objectives and priorities including new 

initiatives, and where appropriate make recommendations to Council  
 

(e) To develop, approve  and monitor the relevant policies and strategies relating to 
the Terms of Reference of the Committee; 
 

(f) To secure satisfactory standards of service provision and improvement, including 
monitoring of contracts, Service Level Agreements and partnership arrangements; 
 

(g) To consider and approve relevant service plans; 
 

(h) To determine fees and charges relevant to the Committee; 
 
 

Licensing Committee 
 
(a) Except in relation to the statement of Licensing Policy, to discharge all functions 

conferred upon the council as licensing authority under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

(b) Except in relation to the statement of Licensing Policy, to discharge all functions 
conferred upon the council as licensing authority under the Gambling Act 2005. 

 

(c) To determine all fees and charges relevant to matters disposed by the Licensing 
Committee. 

 

Page 57



(d) To be responsible for all the Council's licensing and registration functions as 
detailed in Part B of Schedule 1 Local Authorities (Functions and 
Responsibilities)(England) Regulations 2000 (as amended) in so far as they 
pertain to matters concerned with: 

 

1. Trading Requirements 
2. All functions relating to hackney carriage drivers and vehicles and private hire 

drivers vehicles and operators 
3. Animal Welfare and Security 
4. Skin Piercing, Acupuncture, Electrolysis and Tattooing 
5. Sex establishments (including Sex Entertainment Venues (SEV)) 
6. Pavement Permits 
7. Charitable Collections 
8. Camping, Caravan Sites and Mobile Homes 
9. Scrap Metal  
10. Game Dealers 

 

(e) Any other matters relating to licensing as may be referred to the committee for 
consideration. 

 

(f) To hear and determine licensing applications and appeals where objections and 
/or representations have been received in relation to any of the above functions. 

 

(g) To manage and monitor the budgets in respect of licensing and vehicle licensing 
 

Page 58


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Application for Kebab Van - Chequers Pub, Rayleigh Road, Hutton.
	
	

